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Memorandum 

 

1. General 

An added component of the Water Quality 
and Wastewater Planning Project currently 
on-going with the Town of Orleans 
includes the development of an estimated 
cost for the demolition of the existing 
Compost Facility located on Overland Way 
near the existing Tri-Town Septage 
Treatment Facility. 

Two demolition cost options have been 
developed as follows: 

a. Demolition of the Compost Facility 
with the Foundation Cut-Off Below 
Grade; and  

b. Demolition of the Compost Facility with Foundation Completely Removed. 

2. Assumptions 

The following assumptions were made as part of the estimation of demolition costs: 

a. Basis of quantities is the Septage Treatment Facilities Record Drawings dated June 1990 and 
site visit conducted on February 18, 2016; 
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b. No hazardous materials and/or 
contaminated groundwater 
exist; 

c. Equipment is removed and 
legally dispose of;   

d. Pre-engineered building is 
demolished and recycled; 

e. Concrete (ie. slab, 
foundations, beams, etc.) are 
legally disposed of; 

f. Foundation is cut-off 
approximately three feet below 
grade; 

g. Site is graded and restored with loan and seed; 

h. Construction Contingency at 25 percent; 

i. Engineering at 5 percent; and 

j. Average Wage Rates calculated on 2016 Means Average Labor Rates for Construction Industry 
(ENR=10182). 

3. Summary of Demolition Costs 

The estimated demolition costs for the two options are summarized in Table1.  Refer to Appendix 1 for 
the Construction Cost Demolition Estimates. 

Table 1: Project Cost Estimates - Partial Demolition and Complete Demolition 

Description 
Demolition of the Compost 
Facility with the   Foundation 

Cut-Off Below Grade 

Demolition of the Compost 
Facility with Foundation 

Completely Removed 

   
Demolition/Restoration $478,000 $689,000 
Contingency $122,000 $171,000 

Subtotal $600,000 $860,000 
Engineering $30,000 $40,000 

Totals $630,000 $900,000 
   

4. Summary and Recommendation 

Since the site is being considered as a proposed Wastewater Effluent Disposal Facility (ie. subsurface 
or Wick Wells), it is recommended that the Compost Facility be demolished with Foundation Completely 
Removed at an estimated cost of $900,000. 
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Appendix 1: Construction Cost Demolition Estimates 
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